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(0)(6)

Subject: Re: Monitoring U.S. based media on Ukraine

b)(6)

Quickly going to chime in on the CrowdTangle piece. Those reports do not include the
individuals you sent over. That report will be coming later this morning as I’'m still tweaking it.
Apologies on the delay but will get those to you and the team soon.

Best,
(b)(6)

Get Qutlook for iOS

——(b)(6)
From:
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 5:04 AM
Tm’ (0)6)
Ce: [Kent, George P;]

|{b){6)
Subject: RE: Monitoring U.S. based media on Ukraine

(b)(6)
Dea and team

Thank you very much for all of your help.

We appreciate the crowd Tangle reports you have sent us. Can you confirm thi
content from the full list of influential social media users that ageed (which included
George's suggestions as well)? Does this also track their postsTitit does not include our key
word “Ukraine?” We have seen some of these people comment obliquely without using the
key words.

We appreciate the RSS suggestion but we already have an effective automated search tool.

e US diplomats in Kyiv Yovanovitch and Kent + NABU;
e  (Clinton campaign and Manafort 2016;

e  Biden-Burisma 2020;

e  Soros (ANTAC).

Thanks again for all the help!
(b)(6)
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(0)(5)






